

HAMLET OF WHALE COVE

PO BOX 120
WHALE COVE, NUNAVUT, X0C 0J0
Telephone: (867) 896-9961 ~ Fax: (867) 896-9109



September 20, 2021

David Smith
Exploration Manager
NORDGOLD (Northquest Ltd.)
Suite 301 - 82 Richmond Street East,
Toronto, Ontario
Canada. M5C 1P1

Dear Mr. Smith,

Further to your request to the Hamlet Council of Whale Cove on September 16 this year, Council is pleased to approve the location of the camp as you proposed and attached to this letter.

The Motion #122/21 was unanimous, and please keep us posted as Nordgold moves through the regulatory process with NPC, NIRB and NWB, as well as any other issues that may arise in operation of your exploration camp.

On behalf of Council and the residents of Whale Cove we wish you all the best in moving the camp to its new location.

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "B. Fleming", is written over the printed name and title of the signatory.

Brian Fleming
Senior Administrative Officer

Cc Mayor of Igloolik